
 

 
 

 

INFORMATION DIGEST DOCUMENT PACK 
 

Date: 
 

Wednesday, 29 April 2020 

 
PART 1 

1. Empty Property Strategy Progress Update (Pages 3 - 16) 

 
MARK TRILLO 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 
 

 

You can view the agenda 
online by using a smart 
phone camera and 

scanning the code below: 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

 
 

Information  
Digest 

 
 

 
To: Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel 

Date: 29 April 2020 
 

Empty Property Strategy Progress Update 
Appendix A: Empty property owner survey findings 

 

Portfolio Holder for Communities 
Councillor Michael Bowen 

 
Executive Director (People) 

Mark Trillo 
 

Wards Involved - Non-specific  

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



  

 
1. Reason for the Report 
 

1.1 To advise the Resources Overview and Scrutiny Panel of progress in relation 
to the Council’s Empty Property Strategy.  

 
2. Recommendation 

 

2.1 That the Members of the Committee note the contents of the report. 
 
3. Executive Summary 

 
3.1 The Cabinet approved the Council’s Empty Property Strategy at their meeting 

in December 2017.  The Strategy recognises the negative impact which empty 
homes can have on the community and the Council, representing a wasted 

resource when left vacant, but if tackled may present a considerable 
opportunity.   

 

3.2 It was recognised that the benefits which may be derived from the 
implementation of a co-ordinated strategic approach to empty properties are 

much wider than increasing housing supply in the District and generating 
income (in the form of an increasing Council tax base and New Homes Bonus 
received by the Council).  The agreed objectives of the proposed strategy are 

as follows: 
 

 To bring empty private sector properties back into use to maximise 
housing stock. 

 To raise awareness of empty property issues. 

 To minimise the number of properties that become long-term empties at 
an early stage. 

 To create accurate information in relation to empty properties. 

 To promote the availability of information and services to empty 

property owners and private landlords. 

 To provide sustainable development by reducing the need to build new 

properties, therefore, reducing the pressure to build in greenfield sites in 
the open countryside. 

 To discourage anti-social behaviour, crime or fear of crime which can 

occur then a building is empty. 

 To improve housing conditions, the vitality of the built environment and 

to prevent the deterioration of the buildings. 
 

3.3 A cross service Empty Property Working Group co-ordinates and reviews 
delivery of the Empty Property Strategy action plan. Empty Homes webpages 
have been developed on the Council’s website to offer advice and information 

and provide a channel to deal with empty property queries. 
 

3.4 An annual review of empty property Council Tax information, to identify homes 
that are occupied and inform the New Homes Bonus calculation, identified 198 
or 23% of properties to be occupied, therefore reducing the number of empty 

properties in the Council’s return to government. 

Page 4



  

 
3.5 The Enforcement (Housing Renewal Assistance) Policy is currently under 

review and a draft Enforced Sales policy currently under internal consultation.  

 
3.6 Preliminary findings relating to an empty property owner survey is provided, 

which improves the understanding of the local position, in particular, why 
properties may be empty and what advice/action may support properties being 
brought back into use. 

 
3.7 The Council Tax reduction and levies policy has been reviewed – including the 

levy imposed for properties that have been empty for over two years. A 
separate report (11.2.2020 Cabinet) outlined proposed changes to increase 
the levy from 1st April 2020.  

 
3.8 An outline of area based approaches to identify empty properties for action is 

provided. There is also an update relating to the existing EPIC purchase and 
repair initiative, with detail of further initiatives to be implemented.  

 

 
4.        How this report links to Corporate Priorities  

 

4.1 The strategy contributes to the Corporate Plan 2019-23 aim of helping to 
create a safer and healthier environment for our communities to live and work. 

 
4.2 A reduction in the number of empty properties generates income as part of the 

Council’s receipt of New Homes Bonus and increase in the council tax base. 

 
5. Alternative Options 

 
5.1 The recommended option is to proceed with the recommendation and note the 

progress update in relation to the Empty Property Strategy. 

 
6. Implications 

 
6.1
  

Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
A reduction of empty properties may have a positive impact and 

improve the quality of an area and assist in the reduction of 
vandalism and anti social behaviour. 

 
6.2 Workforce 

There are no specific implications with this report.  

 
6.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 

The report has been prepared in line with the Council’s policies. 
 

6.4 Financial Considerations 

There are no specific implications to this report.  
Any financial information will be subject to further discussion as 

part of the Councils medium term financial plan, capital programme 
and/or budgetary process. 
A reduction on empty properties will increase the Council tax base 

Page 5



  

and generate income through New Homes Bonus. 
 

6.5 Legal 

There are no specific implications to this report. There may be legal 
implications following review of enforcement powers. 

 
6.6 Sustainability 

There are no specific implications to this report.  

 
6.7 

 

Internal and External Consultation 

Consultation has been undertaken with internal service areas. 

6.8 
 

Risk Assessment 
There are no specific implications to this report. 

 

Mark Trillo 
Executive Director (People) and Monitoring Officer 

 

 
Web Links and 

Background Papers 

Contact details 

Cabinet report 
5/12/17: ‘Empty  

Property Strategy’  
 

Delegated decision report  
2018/15E: 1/3/2019  
‘Empty Homes Update:  

funding opportunity with EPIC’ 
 
Council Tax Reduction  

& Levy Policy report–  
Resources 05-02-20 

 

Mark Trillo 
Executive Director (People) and Monitoring 

Officer 
Mark.trillo@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

7. Detail 
 

7.1 The Cabinet approved the Council’s Empty Property Strategy at their meeting 
in December 2017.  The Strategy recognises the negative impact which empty 
homes can have on the community and the Council, representing a wasted 

resource when left vacant, but if tackled may present a considerable 
opportunity.   

 
7.2 It was recognised that the benefits which may be derived from the 

implementation of a co-ordinated strategic approach to empty properties are 

much wider than increasing housing supply in the District and generating 
income (in the form of an increasing Council tax base and new homes bonus 

received by the Council).  The agreed objectives of the Strategy are as 
follows: 

Page 6

https://democracy.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=775&Ver=4
https://democracy.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=775&Ver=4
https://democracy.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=775&Ver=4
https://democracy.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=188&MId=1419&Ver=4
https://democracy.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=188&MId=1419&Ver=4
https://democracy.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=188&MId=1419&Ver=4
mailto:Mark.trillo@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk


  

 

 To bring empty private sector properties back into use to maximise 
housing stock. 

 To raise awareness of empty property issues. 

 To minimise the number of properties that become long term empties at 

an early stage. 

 To create accurate information in relation to empty properties. 

 To promote the availability of information and services to empty 
property owners and private landlords. 

 To provide sustainable development by reducing the need to build new 
properties, therefore, reducing the pressure to build in greenfield sites in 
the open countryside. 

 To discourage anti-social behaviour, crime or fear of crime which can 
occur then a building is empty. 

 To improve housing conditions, the vitality of the built environment and 
to prevent the deterioration of the buildings. 

 
7.3 Properties that are inactive in the housing market and have remained empty 

for over six months are classed as problematic vacancies and are targeted for 

action within the Council’s Empty Property Strategy. Also targeted within the 
Strategy are properties that have been highlighted through enforcement 

complaints, even where these properties may not have been empty for over 
six months. 

 

7.4 A cross service Empty Property Working Group meets quarterly to co-ordinate 
and review delivery of the Empty Property Strategy action plan.  Examples of 

recent action undertaken as a result of the Working Group’s activities are 
highlighted at 7.5 and 7.6 below, followed by details as to the Council’s 
enforcement activity at 7.7; confirmation of the results of the Council’s empty 

property owners’ survey findings at 7.8; area based considerations at 7.9; and 
details of further planned initiatives at 7.10 of the report. 

 
7.5 The Council has developed webpages specifically to offer advice and 

information and to provide a channel to deal with empty property queries. 

These are kept under review and include: 

 an outline of the Council’s interest in empty properties and enforcement 

powers; 

 available options for bringing an empty home back into use, either to sell, 
rent or to improve the property. 

 
7.6 An annual review of empty property Council Tax information has been 

undertaken to identify homes that are occupied and to inform the Council’s 
data monitoring return to Government relating to the calculation of New 
Homes Bonus in October 2019. The Council engaged Capacity Grid to carry 

out a full canvass of the 854 identified empty properties in the District. This 
included initial letters, 584 reminder letters, use of external data services to 

provide additional data on properties and a calling exercise to properties 
where contact details available. Also, finally, multiple property inspections 
relating to 363 properties, including weekends and early evening when people 

most likely to be home, were carried out. Consequently, the review identified 
198, or 23% of properties, to be occupied. 

Page 7



  

 
7.7 Enforcement 

 

7.7.1 Officers apply a risk rating matrix to all empty property complaints received by 
the Council. The assessment considers the length of time the property has 

been unoccupied; community impact; visual amenity; nuisance caused to 
adjoining properties and other relevant factors in order to determine level of 
intervention. Where there is significant negative impact from empty properties 

and options to bring a house back into use have been explored with an owner, 
a range of enforcement powers are available as follows: 

 Compulsory Purchase Orders can be used to buy the property, which the 
Council can then sell or lease to a housing partner, or sell on the open market. 

 Empty Dwelling Management Orders enable the Council to take over the 

management of the property, which may be done in partnership with a housing 
provider and result in letting to a household in housing need. 

 The sale of the property can in principle be forced where the owner has an 
outstanding Council debt where the Council have had to carry out emergency 

repairs or secure a property and have incurred costs in resolving the issue. 

 Enforcement notices to carry out repairs or secure properties are available 
within the relevant legislation. 

 
7.7.2 During 2018/19 the enforcement team received 33 complaints specifically 

relating to empty properties. Following inspections 9 enforcement notices were 
served due to public health, safety and nuisance issues, including waste/ 
rubbish and to secure premises, with works undertaken in default and 

recharged as necessary. 
 

7.7.3 The Enforcement (Housing Renewal Assistance) Policy is currently under 
review. Also, a draft Enforced Sales policy is currently under internal 
consultation and will be presented for consideration to the Cabinet when 

complete. 
 
7.8 Empty property owner survey findings 

 
7.8.1 In order to improve the Council’s knowledge and to develop a greater 

understanding of the current local position, in particular, why properties may 
be empty and what advice/ action may support properties being brought back 

into use, a survey of empty property owners was undertaken during November 
and December 2019. 632 empty property owners were contacted based on 
the Council Tax data snapshot at that time (Appendix A, Figure A1). 158 

responses have been received to date, which represents a 25% response 
rate. 12 responses (7.5%) indicated that a property was occupied. Therefore, 

preliminary findings below relate to the remaining 146 survey responses. 
 
7.8.2 Figure A2 at Appendix A shows that 58% of owners purchased their property 

through an estate agent (46%), auction (7%) or private sale (5%).  Nearly a 
third of owners (32%) inherited their property. The stated intentions by owners 

of their empty properties, shown at Figure A3, indicate that 40% may sell, 
nearly a quarter (24%) intend to occupy and 19% may rent. 12% of responses 
suggest an undetermined course of action for bringing the property back into 

use (i.e. the owners gave either multiple responses, did not know, or failed to 

Page 8



  

respond). The intention to ‘leave empty’, suggested by only 5 (3%) of empty 
property owners, relates to differing and particular circumstances. For 
example, in one instance, a long-term empty property inherited by the current 

owner requires substantial investment (over £250,000) and the owner is 
‘waiting for the right time to sell’.  

 
7.8.3 55% (80) respondents were able or willing to share information related to both:  

 The estimated annual cost of maintaining the empty property (including 

mortgage repayments, insurance, council tax, securing property etc), and 

 The estimated cost to bring the property back into use (including 

refurbishment cost where necessary) 
 

Where both estimated figures were provided: 

 The average investment cost to bring back into use compared to the annual 
cost of maintaining an empty property is 7.5:11  

 Highest estimated investment cost compared to annual cost is 100:1.2  

 Lowest estimated investment cost compared to annual cost is 0.2:1.3  

 
Conversely 23% of those that provided both estimated figures (18 of 80 
respondents) estimated zero investment cost required to bring a property back 

into use compared to an average £4,328 annual cost of maintaining the empty 
property. Advice and information that assists empty property owners to 

consider the business case for bringing an empty property back into use will 
clearly be beneficial in these cases. 

 

7.8.4 Figure A4 shows that 88% of empty property owners are private individuals 
and 12% represent a company or business (including 1 developer). 12% (18) 

indicate ownership of more than 1 empty property within and/or outside of the 
Council’s area. 40% (7) of multiple empty property owners represent a 
company or business. 

 
7.8.5 Survey responses illustrate varied and multiple reasons why properties may 

be empty (Figure A5), which require specific advice, information and targeted 
assistance to support bringing these properties back into use. Reasons 
relating to ‘repair/ renovation’ (42%) suggest that 7% (10) respondents 

consider a property to need renovation but ‘cannot afford’  to do this. Issues 
are also highlighted in relation to particular property types (e.g. Schindler 

properties) and mortgage lending, the insurance claim process and building 
contractors. A relatively low proportion of issues are highlighted in relation to 
‘renting’ (4%) considering that 19% of respondents indicated rental as a 

potential intended option. Issues highlighted include ‘concerns about tenants’ 
and EPC regulations potentially restricting rental option. In partnership with 

other Derbyshire authorities, a bespoke ‘Call b4 You Serve’ landlord service 
has been commissioned to support landlords. The Minimum Energy Efficiency 
Regulations mean that, from April 2018, landlords of privately rented property 

in England and Wales must ensure that their properties reach at least an EPC 

                                                 
1
 Excluding figures where investment requirements were in excess of £500,000 in 3 instances 

(£500,000, £1,000,000, £1,500,000). 
2
 In example, £500,000 investment cost: £5,000pa to maintain empty property. 

3
 In example, (a) £500 investment cost: £2,500pa to maintain empty property,  

(b) £2,000 investment cost: £10,000pa to maintain empty property. 

Page 9



  

rating of E before granting a new tenancy to new or existing tenants. A 
landlord can lawfully let a sub-standard property if a relevant temporary 
exemption may apply and only if a landlord registers it on an exemption 

register.  
 
7.8.6 11% of reasons given why a property may be empty suggest ‘planning’ related 

matters: the application and permission process, listing buildings consent and 

Agricultural conditions which restrict occupation to farm workers. Other 
reasons offered relate to ‘health or personal circumstances’ (5%). These 
include owners currently in hospital/ care home, or ill health relating to an 

owner or a close relative, or other personal issues including bereavement. 4% 
of reasons relate to ‘legal matters’ and include probate, ownership dispute and 

regularising the conversion of two former properties. Other reasons (6%) 
highlighted, for instance, the use of the property as a second home or for non-
residential purpose, or ‘waiting for the right time to sell’, suggest reasons why 

a property may remain empty. Reasons also relate to ‘other intended  
uses’ (3%), and include conversion to commercial premises and holiday let or  

longer term ambitions to demolish and redevelop. 
 
7.8.7 The property characteristics associated with empty properties (Figure A6) 

suggest a mix of property types across the housing market. Nearly a third 
(30%) are either flats or terraced properties, typically more affordable entry 

level market housing, with the majority (38%) semi detached. The majority of 
empty properties are either 2 or 3 bed (79%) with few 1 bed (9%) and larger 4 
bed+ properties (12%). 11% suggest that the empty residential property was 

connected to a commercial premises and 8% consider that the empty property 
could potentially convert into more than one dwelling. The stated present 

condition of empty properties (Figure A7), whilst subjective, suggests that a 
quarter (26%) are in ‘very poor’ or ‘derelict’ condition.  Conversely 28% are 
considered to be ‘very good’ or ‘excellent’ condition. 

 
7.8.8 68% (99) of respondents expressed concerns in relation to their property being 

empty. Fig A8 outlines the areas of concern. 33% of respondents raised 
concerns related to the payment of Council Tax. Correspondence 
accompanying the survey outlined the following in relation to Council Tax 

charging to advise owners: 
 

“From 1st April 2019 Local Government Authorities were given new powers, 
under the Rating (Property in Common Occupation) and Council Tax Act 2018 
which came into force in November 2018, to charge an Empty Homes 

Premium of: 
 An extra 100% Council Tax for properties empty for at least two years  

from 1st April 2019. 
 An extra 200% Council Tax for properties empty for at least five years  

from 1st April 2020. 

 An extra 300% Council Tax for properties empty for at least ten years  
from 1st April 2021.” 

 
Overall, 51% of respondents with an empty property suggested a concern 
relating to Council Tax payment.  The Council Tax Reduction and Levies 

Policy has been reviewed, including the levy imposed for properties that have 

Page 10



  

been empty for over two years. A separate report approved by Cabinet in 
February 2020 outlined proposed changes to increase the levy from 1st April 
2020.  Therefore, subject to other exemptions and discounts, council tax-

payers shall be required to pay 200% of the standard bill after two years and 
300% after five years.  

 
7.8.9 Concerns from respondents are also expressed in relation to vandalism (13%), 

attracting anti-social behaviour (6%), arson (5%) and squatters (9%). A low 

proportion of concern relates to enforcement action by the Council (4%). 
 

7.8.10 Empty property owners were also asked for information about what might 
encourage them to bring the property back into use (fig A9). 72% of survey 
respondents (105) indicated either none of the suggested options or any other 

alternative options. In some instances this may relate to pending property 
sales: property due to be occupied, renovation work being undertaken or an 

intention to leave the property empty. Those that responded indicate required 
assistance related to ‘repairs/ renovation’ (40%), including loans and grants 
assistance (22%), management service and advice to manage repairs/ 

renovations. Assistance related to ‘renting’ (20%) with advice on becoming a 
landlord, finding a tenant, guaranteed rental income/ leasing and specifically 

EPC regulations was highlighted. 20% suggest assistance related to ‘sale’ and 
finding a buyer/ selling. A further 20% of respondents suggest assistance 
related to ‘planning’ matters, including planning advice/ permission resolution, 

listed buildings advice and advice relating to Agricultural conditions, which 
restrict occupation to farm workers.  

 

7.8.11 The detailed survey findings are being considered by the Empty Property 
Working Group and will inform the advice and information made available to 

owners and inform the development of future initiatives moving forward.  
 
7.9 Area based considerations 

 
7.9.1 Different approaches have been considered in order to identify and target 

specific properties for action in order to address local community issues. 
Council Tax empty property data plotting on Geographical Information System 
(statmap) suggests that empty properties are concentrated in higher housing 

density market town areas rather than within rural areas and particular 
locations/ streets. Ongoing work is taking place in the Working Group to 

further develop the Council’s area based reports. 
 

7.9.2 Work with members on an area based basis has also been undertaken within 

Biddulph to date. With particular properties and owners identified, actions and 
enforcement action has been considered in each case.  All councillors will be 

able to access details of the empty properties in their wards in the Councillors’ 
Portal on the website. 

 
7.10 Initiatives 

 

7.10.1 A particular focus has been to promote and support delivery of a purchase and 
repair scheme with EPIC (Empowering People Inspiring Communities) 
Housing Association. £3.5million Homes England grant funding was secured 

Page 11



  

to deliver 123 Rent to Buy homes throughout North Staffordshire, within 
Staffordshire Moorlands, Stoke-on-Trent and Newcastle under Lyme areas. 
The scheme increases the supply of affordable housing, providing Rent to Buy 

homes. As such, households rent at an affordable rent (80% of local market 
rent) for five years and then purchase the property having saved a deposit 

during that time.In order to promote the scheme amongst empty property 
owners, press release and website information has been made available and 
the Council has sent letters targeted to empty property owners. Initially, the 

focus has been on empty properties within Leek North, Leek East, Biddulph 
East and Cheadle North East wards based on key ward level risk indicator 

indices. Scheme promotion has been extended to remaining wards and 
environmental health complaints. Under the scheme to date, 31 properties 
have been considered, 11 acquired, of which 5 were empty properties.   

 
7.10.2 The Working Group considers available schemes as they arise and future 

proposals will be presented to members. A proposal for the Council’s Home 
Repairs Assistance Grant Scheme, which includes empty property assistance 
and uses former Kickstart loan monies, was agreed by Cabinet in February. 

Initiatives which facilitate financial assistance will effectively contribute 
towards addressing the survey findings. The proposal will also contribute to 

several objectives within the Strategy, specifically to bring empty private 
sector properties back into use, maximise housing stock, improve housing 
conditions and prevent the deterioration of buildings.  

 
7.10.3 Further initiatives will expand upon the Council’s work to encourage owners of 

empty homes to bring their properties back into use, which include providing 

advice and information, levying the existing empty homes premium and the 
review of enforcement measures. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 12



Appendix A: Empty property owner survey findings 
 
Figure A1: Surveys issued 
 

Duration Empty Surveys Issued 

6 – 12 months 131 

12 – 18 months 93 

18 – 24 months 65 

24 month + 245 

Uninhabitable exemption 98 

Total Surveys Issued 632 

Properties banded for Council Tax purposes 44221 

SMDC Council Tax data 19.11.2019 
 

Figure A2: How became owner / responsible  
 

 Number % 

Purchased auction 10 7 

Purchased estate agent 67 46 

Purchased private sale 8  5 

Inherited property 46  32 

Manage on behalf of someone else 3  2 

Transferred/ gifted property 2 1 

Forms part of new development 2 1 

Executors of probate 2 1 

Undetermined 6 4 

Total 146  

 

Figure A3: Intentions for empty property  
 

Intention (Q4) Number % 

Sell 65 40 

To occupy 38 24 

Rent  31 19 

For family/ friends to live in 10 6 

Leave empty  5 3 

Second/ holiday home 3 2 

Don’t know 2 1 

No response 3 2 

Demolish and redevelop 2 1 

Transfer ownership 1 1 

Convert to commercial premises 1 1 

 Total 161*  

*Greater than 146 respondents, multiple options considered 15 instances 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 13



Figure A4: Empty property owner/ responsible party 
 

Owner/ Responsible Party (Q7) Number % 

Private Individual 128 88 

Represent a company or business 17 12 

Did not respond 1 0 

Total 146  

 

Figure A5: Empty property reasons 
 

Reason Empty (Q10) 
Numbe
r 

Reason 
relates  

% 

Intend to renovate 11 

Repair/ 
Renovation 

42 

It is being renovated 56 

It needs renovating but I cannot afford 10 

It needs renovating but don’t know how 1 

Schindler house type restricts mortgage lending for renovation 1 

Insurance claim process pending renovation 1 

Building contractor delays  1 

Trying to sell  (or sale pending) 41 Sale 21 

Trying to rent out 5 

Renting 4 
I may rent but don’t know how 0 

I may rent but concerns about tenants 2 

EPC rating regulations restrict rental  1 

You or tenants are due to move in 4   2 

Planning issues 16 

Planning 11 Agricultural conditions restrict occupation (farm workers)  2 

Listing planning consent process  2 

Owner in hospital/ care home 2 Health or 
personal 

circumstance
s 

5 Health issues:  relating previously to owner or currently to relative  5 

Personal issues (i.e. bereavement)  3 

Legal dispute over ownership 1 

Legal matters 4 In probate 5 

Regularising conversion of two properties into one 1 

Second home 1 

Suggest may 
leave empty 

6 
Bought for investment potential 3 

I am waiting for the right time to sell 6 

Other non-residential purpose (i.e. storage supporting business) 2 

Demolish and redevelop  3 Other 
intended use 

3 
Convert to commercial premises or holiday let 2 

No reason/ don’t know 2   1 

Total  190*   

Did not provide response 3   
 

* Greater than 146 survey responses, multiple options considered 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 14



Figure A6: Empty property characteristics 
 

Property Type (Q11) 

Number Bedrooms (Q13) 
Total 

Property 
Type 

Connected 
commercial 
premises 

(Q12) 

Convert 
into more 

than one 
dwelling 
(Q14) 

1 2 3 4 5 10 

Flat 6 5 1    12 3 1 

Bungalow 2 16 8 1   27 1 2 

House: semi detached 1 14 20 2 1  38 5 2 

House: detached 2 5 15 6 2  30 3 4 

House: terraced 1 17 8 4   30 2 1 

Other   2 1   1 4 2 1 

Total  12 59 53 13 3 1 141* 16 11 

          

Housing demand 

Home Options 
270 173 101 38 582 n/a n/a 

  *5 did not respond 
 

Figure A7: Empty property condition 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Figure A8: Concerns related to empty properties  
 

Concerns (Q17) Number % 

Vandalism 30 13 

Attracting vermin 8 4 

Dilapidation/ becoming run down 17 8 

Enforcement action by the council 8 4 

Decrease in the property value 12 5 

Arson 12 5 

Attracting anti-social behaviour 13 6 

Squatters 21 9 

Fly tipping 10 4 

Reducing attractiveness of the area 12 5 

Council tax payment 75 33 

Other: Burglary/ break-in 3 1 

Other: Maintain/ manage property  
(generally/ substantial distance away)  

4 2 

Total  225*  

Stated no concerns relevant 8  

Did not indicate any concerns/ respond 39  

*Greater than 146 respondents, multiple options considered 

 

Current Property Condition (Q15) Number % 

Derelict 14 10 

Very Poor 24 16 

Fairly Poor 28 19 

Fairly good 31 21 

Very good 27 18 

Excellent 14 10 

Did not respond 8 5 

Total 146  

Page 15



Figure A9: Empty property assistance 
 

Assistance (Q18) Number Assistance relates % 

Repair/ renovation management service 4 

Repair/ renovation 40% 
Loans for repairs/ renovation 9 

Other: grant assistance for repairs/ renovation 3 

Advice to manage repairs/ renovation 6 

Advice on becoming a landlord 3 

Renting 20% 

Advice on finding a tenant 2 

Help with managing tenancies 0 

Guaranteed rental income/ leasing 5 

Other: EPC regulations relating to renting 1 

Advice on finding a buyer/ selling 11 Sale 20% 

Other: Planning advice/ permission resolution 8 

Planning 20% Other: Listed buildings advice 1 

Other: Advice re agricultural conditions restricting occupation 2 

Total 55   
 

None of these' suggested options 72 
  

No options indicated/ did not respond 33 
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 16


	Agenda
	1 Empty Property Strategy Progress Update
	Appendix A Empty property owner survey findings


